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SCHEDULE B: PRICING FOR INSTALLATION OF GALVINZED CHAIN 
LINK FENCE AT HYLAND PARK 

DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

Chain link fence  Linear Ft.   

3 1/2” diameter post  Per Unit   

2 3/8” diameter post   Per Unit   

1 11/16” diameter top 
rail and middle brace 
rail 

 Linear Ft.   

Other:      

Working Days:   Subtotal:  

   HST (13%)  

   Total:  
 

 

 

 

 

Signature of Authorized Person: 
 
Print Name: 
 
Title: 
 
Signature of Witness: 

 

Please note: Person signing must be authorized to conduct business on behalf of the company 
represented and to bind the company/individual to statements on this RFQ/Contract. Failure to 
sign submission will result in a rejection of the proposal. 
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QUESTIONS RECEIVED 
 

Q1. Confirm thickness for posts and rail. OPSD / OPSS is schedule 40. 

A: Please see the specifications on within the RFP for thickness of posts and 
rails 
 
 

Q2. Is there tree clearing or any grubbing along fence lines or this work by others? 

A: There would be a little bit of clearing a site visit may help with this. 
 
 

Q3. Are bidders to submit through the Merx platform or to email bids to the Treasurer? 

A: It can be submitted through either one platform both are acceptable. 
 
 

Q4. Is the town able to adjust the bid form to one line item RE: Supply & install 1.5m 
high chain link as per specifications = 220 LM.  

A:  Prefer to leave it how it is formatted for pricing. 
 
 

Q5. Will the town provide layout? 

A: Please see page 8 on the RFQ for a general layout.   
https://www.shelburne.ca/en/town-hall/resources/Documents/RFP/2023/RFQ-02-
2023---Chain-Link-Fence-at-Hyland-Park.pdf 

 

Q6. The specifications are calling for a middle fence brace with 1-11/16" diameter. Is 
this a brace at the corners and ends only or is it a middle rail that is to be completely 
around the entire fence line?  

A: It would be at the corners and ends only. 

 

Q7. What gauge is the bottom wire? We typically use a 6 gauge galvanized bottom wire 
for commercial fencing. Is this what we should price?  

A: 6 gauge is appropriate for the bottom wire. 

https://www.shelburne.ca/en/town-hall/resources/Documents/RFP/2023/RFQ-02-2023---Chain-Link-Fence-at-Hyland-Park.pdf
https://www.shelburne.ca/en/town-hall/resources/Documents/RFP/2023/RFQ-02-2023---Chain-Link-Fence-at-Hyland-Park.pdf
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Q8. There is no specification for the tie wires. We typically use a hard aluminum tie for 
commercial fencing. Is this what we should price?  

A: Please price hard aluminum tie wires for this project. 

 

Q9. The specifications call for 12" and 10" footings, does that mean these posts are to 
be sunk in 12" and 10" sonotubes respectively?  

A: Yes.   

 

Q10. If so, are we to dome the top of the concrete sonotube footings for proper 
drainage?  

A: Yes or put the footings just below grade and add soil. 

 

Q11. Secondly, since the chain link is to be grey galvanized, not vinyl coated in any 
way?  

A: Galvanized is the option no vinyl coating. 

 

Q12. Lastly, could you provide some clarification by what is meant by offsetting the 
entrance to dirt bikes and such?  

A: To prevent dirt bikes and four wheelers going through the park. 
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